

Matamata Primary School PTA Minutes Monday, 3 November 2014, 7:00 pm, Library

Present : Debbie Thomas, Mike Hills, Carolyn Osborne, Jenna Crighton, Tracey Park, Julie Wilson, Emma Smart, Lynne Counsell, Jude Trumm, Sheryn Cook, Lisa de Andrad, Donna Gillgren

Apologies: Melissa Allen, Kristi Kennedy, Crystal Gerring, Lucinda Wightman, Rob Thompson, Justine Crabb

Matters arising from previous minutes 5 August 2014:

None.

Minutes from last meeting approved:

Moved: Mike Hills. **Seconded:** Debbie Thomas.

Correspondence In:

None.

Correspondence Out:

Letter sent to Kevan Deare thanking for the \$365 donation from the sale of scrap metal for our Sculpture.

Principal's Report:

Attached.

Moved: Julie Wilson. *Seconded:* Jude Trumm.

Treasurers Report: Tracey Park

Balance of chg a/c: \$ 6,500.82

Sav a/c \$ 24.37

Cheque 151644 \$6500.00, donation to the school

Cheque 151645 \$80.00, Grocery raffle float, Lynne Counsell.

Cheque 151646 Gala floats, approximately \$1600.00

Moved: Lynne Counsell. **Seconded:** Mike Hills.

Fundraising Report: Jenna Crighton

Abacus Calendars – the order for these have been lodged, Jenna will put through a re-order in three weeks.

Community Liaison Report: Lynne Counsell

Sushi – 62 orders, happy with this as two classes are on camp.

General Business:

Interschool athletics – Principals have meetings to set the sports calendar for the year and decided not to have an interschool athletics this year, one of the reasons given was that it clashed with swimming. An athletics event was organised without their knowledge, it was too late to reorganise their calendars. Only three rural schools were



involved. Anna Allison and Justine Crabb spoke to Carolyn and said they would be available to help organise a group of children to go, Carolyn advised them to talk to Rob Thompson and Peter Meir to see if this was possible. Carolyn will bring up next years interschool athletics day at the next Principals meeting before the end of the year.

Gala Day:

Discussed what to charge: water, \$1: sausages, \$2; fizzy, \$1 depending on what was paid for them; ice-blocks, \$1; ice-cream, \$1.

Creative cakes: now a family cake not just for dads. Robertos – Janet is going to judge cakes and will donate a gift voucher or hamper to the winner. There will be first, second and third badges.

Produce stall: Jude said Balle Brothers are donating vegetables; Matt and Rose Caranachan are donating asparagus, they will provide a container to keep the asparagus fresh.

BBQ – waiting for to hear from ASB to see how many staff can volunteer. ASB will also provide a Gazebo.

Cake plates – are being donated, available this Thursday, Debbie will distribute plates on Monday the 10th.

Silent Auction – discussed when to close this off, agreed to close off on Monday the 17th at 1:30pm. There are a few items worth a lot of money: Garland engineering donated Leveler worth \$1400, Beach Houses, glasses. Asked does everyone agree to put a reserve on some of these items for half the item value, committee agreed with this. Bidding sheets to go up this Thursday the 6th.

Moved: Jenna Crighton.	Seconded: Jude Trumm.
Next PTA Meeting: Monday, 1 December 2014, 7:00pm.	
Meeting was closed at: 8:50pm	
These minutes are confirmed as a true and accurate Record.	
Signed	Date
Debbie Thomas, Secretary Matamata	PTA